MINUTES LA GRANGE CITY COUNCIL JULY 5, 2022

CALL MEETING TO ORDER Mayor Black calls meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

<u>CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT</u> John Black, Mayor, Stephanie Cooper, City Clerk, and Beach Craigmyle, City Attorney.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT Trey Kamer, Leslie Wright, Joe Davenport, Debbie Pollard, Jason Taylor, Elsie Carter, Bill Lammlein and Andrea Essenpreis.

APPROVAL OF JULY 2022 AGENDA Councilwoman Wright made motion to approve July 2022 agenda, second by Councilwoman Carter. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 8 to 0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM JUNE 6, 2022, CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Councilwoman Pollard made motion to approve minutes from June 6, 2022, City
Council meeting, second by Councilman Davenport. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 8 to 0.

PAYABLES FOR JUNE 2022 Councilwoman Wright made motion to approve June 2022 payables, second by Councilwoman Essenpreis. The motion in favor of passed unanimously 8 to 0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS Councilman Davenport made motion to approve June 2022 financial report, second by Councilwoman Pollard. The motion in favor of passed unanimously 8 to 0.

PUBLIC COMMENTpitch for families

Lee Crawford made comment on about teaching corn hole

LAGRANGE MAIN STREET REPORT No report

LAGRANGE TOURISM – DONNA SABO No report

LAGRANGE UTILITIES REPORT Scot Treece gave his monthly report. Councilwoman Carter made motion to approve report, second by Councilwoman Wright. The motion in favor of passed unanimously 8 to 0.

RESOLUTION 3-2022 – A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF GARBAGE, TRASH, AND DEBRIS WITHIN CITY OF LA GRANGE, KY Councilman Davenport made motion to accept Resolution 3-2022, second by Councilwoman Pollard. The motion in favor of passed unanimously 8 to 0.

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 9-2022 FOR FIRST READING – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING § 32.21 MEETINGS

Beach Craigmyle, City Attorney, Public hearing will be August 1, 2022.

<u>INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 10-2022 FOR FIRST READING – AN ORDINANCE REVISING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF LA GRANGE</u>
Beach Craigmyle, City Attorney, summarized Ordinance 10-2022 for first reading. Public hearing will be August 1, 2022.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT (1) COREY RUSNAK/PUBLIC WORKS – Written determination for disposal of personal property/skate park equipment. Councilman Kamer made motion for public auction, second by Councilwoman Pollard. The motion in favor of passed 7 to 1. Public Works will start on Cedar Street, discussion on sidewalks

(2) CHIEF COLLETT/POLICE DEPT. - Traffic stops for the month and Oldham County Day (3) STEPHANIE WENTHER/CODE ENFORCEMENT violations for the month, renovations at Don Williams' home, 205 East Washington, 517 East Washington, 117 Anchor. Monday, July 18 at 8:30 a.m., La Grange Board of Adjustments will hear about a climate control storage units located by Quality Inn by Cracker Barrel. (4) STEPHEN HALL/PARKS DIRECTOR - Opening of Springs Park on July 1, 2022 and fireworks next day. **STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS** PARKS COMMITTEE REPORT - JOE DAVENPORT/CHAIRMAN - Next Parks Committee meeting is Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. in Community Center. **BUDGET COMMITTEE REPORT - TREY KAMER/CHAIRMAN** - discussed charging stations for vehicles; ARPA funds distributed as follows: Councilman Kamer made motion for purchase of Scag mower up to \$15,000, second by Councilwoman Wright. The motion in favor of passed unanimously 8 to 0. Councilman Kamer made motion for purchase of law enforcement equipment up to \$37,000, second by Councilwoman Wright. The motion in favor of passed unanimously 8 to 0. Budget Committee will be after Parks Committee on Wednesday, July 13, 2022. ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT - JASON TAYLOR/CHAIRMAN -Next Ordinance Committee meeting will be held on Monday, July 11, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. **PUBLIC COMMENT** None **NEW BUSINESS** None **UNFINISHED BUSINESS** None **ANNOUNCEMENTS - NEXT MEETING DATE IS MONDAY, AUGUST 1, 2022 ADJOURN** Councilwoman Pollard made motion to adjourn at 8:44 p.m., second by Councilwoman Wright. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 8 to 0.

	JOHN BLACK, MAYOR	
ATTEST:		
STEPHANIE COOPER, CITY CLERK	_	